
ADDENDUM #1 

TO THE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR TRAIL BUILDING SERVICES FOR THE ROSE 

CREEK TRAIL PROJECT 

TO:  ALL PROPOSAL DOCUMENT HOLDERS 

DATE:  MARCH 21, 2016 

 

This Addendum #1 issued prior to receipt of Proposals will become part of the Contract documents, 

superseding the originals to the applicable extent indicated.  Proposers shall be responsible for issuing 

information to those furnishing bids and quotes to them. 

 

QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS: 

 

1.  Due to poor drainage from upland properties, there will be a need for extra design and 

construction to handle runoff issues.  As a bidder, we feel that we are unable to invest the time and 

resources to figure out what it will take to address dealing with these issues prior to bidding.  How 

can bidders price in an unknown and complex design in advance?  The bid is based on a Contractor’s 

professional assertion of the scope of work and the cost of that work to be performed. 

 

2.  What permits will be required for the project and how are bidders able to price the full cost for 

those into a bid like this?  Will the Contractor be required to submit detailed drawings and plans to 

the approving agency?  The scope of work asked the Contractor to work on any needed permits. 

 

3.  Will the Contractor be dealing directly with any unhappy neighbors adjacent to the trail and 

how will disputes about property lines or potential damage to existing structures be handled?  On 

the walkthrough, NCPRD stated that if issues arise NCPRD will be dealing with those issues but that they 

will be doing so in coordination with the Contractor.  If the Contractor damages adjacent property, the 

Contractor will have to work with that adjacent property landowner to resolve issues.  If the Contract 

damages adjacent landowner infrastructure that is on NCPRD property, NCPRD will want the issue (e.g. 

slope) to be stabilized, but the Contractor does not need to work with the adjacent property owner. 

 

4.  If the ultimate contract price (including change orders) exceeds $50,000, is the Contractor then 

required to pay for performance bonding and pay prevailing wages on the entire amount of the 

contract?  Yes. 

 

 

All Proposers shall acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this Addendum #1 by signing in the space 

provided and submitting the signed Addendum with the Proposal.  Proposals submitted without this 

Addendum may be considered informal. 

 

Lane Miller - Purchasing Division Manager 

 

Received, acknowledged, and conditions agreed to this _________________________ day of 

__________________________, 2016. 

 

BIDDER:         

 

BY:          


